# EMMANUEL ROODLY NOEL

33 bis, Rue A. Qualo, Peguy-ville · (509) 3739-68-10 emmanuelroodly@hotmail.com · LinkedIn Profile · Github

Experienced Developer with a demonstrated history of working in organization management industry, sales companies, insurance companies and more. Skilled in PHP, Java, Android Development, XML, SQL etc. Strong engineering professional graduated from Ecole Supérieure d'Infotronique d'Haiti.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### **AUGUST 2018 - PRESENT**

#### **SOFTWARE ENGINEER, WYZDEV S.A**

I participate in the design and development of different computer systems aimed at improving the quality of service of our customers.

The technologies I use the most are Android development with Java or kotlin and web application development using Laravel for the backend and the APIs and VueJS for the frontend.

I am responsible for the development and maintenance of computer system for companies such as Epid'or, Kay Dupuy, V&F Materiaux, <u>Kay Mr Chacha</u>, Idgie's, etc. which benefit from an evolving sales system and I design management systems for other companies like <u>Internationale Assurance S.A</u>, Caribbean SuperMarket, Sunrise Airways, etc.

## **JULY 2018 – NOVEMBER 2018**

### **SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, SIMEN S.A**

I was part of a team responsible for developing a management application to manage the investments and dividends of the various partners of SIMEN S.A.

## **JANUARY 2018 – APRIL 2018**

## ANDROID & WEB DEVELOPMENT TEACHING ASSISTANT, VIVA RIO

I support 30 participants in delivering lectures on Android and web development fundamentals.

#### SEPTEMBER 2017 - AUGUST 2018

#### ANDROID DEVELOPER, A CONNECTED PLANET / IDB

I participated in the realization of the EDUQUAT Project consisting in digitizing the Haitian education program in order to facilitate the learning of young students. I led a team to the realization of several applications divided by subjects and grades. These applications are available on playstore and app store under license.

## **EDUCATION**

**JULY 2018** 

## COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEER, ECOLE SUPERIEURE D'INFOTRONIQUE D'HAITI

**Bachelor of Computer Science** 

**AUGUST 2017** 

## ANDROID FOR CS MAJORS, CODEPATH

Diploma in android development

**AUGUST 2016** 

**NETWORK IT, GLOBAL TECHNOLOGY SCHOOL** 

Diploma in network management and computer server

# SKILLS, FRAMEWORKS & LANGUAGES

VueJS

Laravel

ASP.NET

Docker

UML

Windows/Linux Server

Java

JavaScript

Kotlin

PHP

SQL

• C++

## **ACTIVITIES**

My other activities mainly consist of increasing my computer skills by taking online courses on platforms like Udemy, Udacity or Audacity and I try to help small business wishing to computerize their business or to have a website in order to be present on the internet. On the other hand, I help students from my old school to evolve in the field of IT by providing them advice and support and their project.

## REFERENCES

Kenny-Robert Philippe-Auguste, Coordinator of the IT department at University Quisqueya (UniQ)

E-mail: kennyrobertphilippe.auguste@esih.edu

Phone: +509 4765 03 18

Féquière Faro Joseph, CSIRT analyst at BNP Paribas

E-mail: josephfequierefaro@gmail.com

Phone: +33 781 02 55 49

